
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 10:53 AM
To: Brim, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Craig, John (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Bray road consent order

Rich,

In response to Mr. Robinson's request to copy language from the Statement of Purpose and create a Section 3.13 in the Compliance Program, I have drafted the following language:

3.13
Public improvement projects under Act 399 required to be completed by the Respondent to receive water from KWA, continue to use the Flint River, or obtain a back-up water supply in order to comply with Act 399, shall not initiate construction, alteration, addition or improvement until the Respondent has obtained a valid construction permit(s) from the ODWMA issued under Section 4 of Act 399.

Copying the language word for word would not appear to comply with compliance program requirements, so I have attempted to restate the language in a manner that may fit within the compliance program structure. This draft language should also relieve OWMRP from any implied authority under Act 399, by directing the respondent to ODWMA for Act 399 compliance.

Hope that works.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 12:43 PM
To: Arduin, Jim (DEQ)
Cc: Brim, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Bray road consent order

He doesn't appear to understand the difference between WRD and OWMRP.

I don't see a need to make any of the modifications, other than modified dates. I also wouldn't move the DW stuff in the Statement of Purpose to a new 3.13.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Arduin, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 11:06 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Bray road consent order

Steve,

You may want to look at the Statement of Purpose section to see if you can live with Mike's proposed changes.

Jim

James Arduin
Senior Geologist
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection
(517) 284-6652

From: Robinson, Michael [<mailto:MRobinson@wnj.com>]
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 8:28 AM
To: Arduin, Jim (DEQ); Brim, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Bray road consent order

Here is the draft consent order with the City's comments. Jim, I will call you in about 20 minutes. You should focus on Sections 1-3.